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Committee for the Re-election of the Pr~sident ... 

MEMORANDUM September 29, 1972 

• 

MEMCi\ANDUM FOR: lUCK FOR.E 

FROM: DAN EVAN~ 
SUBJECT: Targeting Canvassing Efforts 

Subsequent to our conversation of this morning, what follows 
is my analysis of those areas where we can expect to find 
the most Nixon supporters. 

California 

Los Angeles Co.: 

.. 

San Diego Co. : 

Orange Co.: 

Alendale 
Downey 
Long Beach 
Santa Monica 
Redondo Beach-East Torrance 
Clare:aont 
Los Angeles City 59th A.D. 

.. II It 56th A.D. 
" 

11 11 48th A.D. 
" " " 6lst A.D. 

'Long Beach 
San Fernando 
Sun Valley 
Van Nuys 
Belflower 
North Pomona 
Covina 
West Covina 
La Miranda 

Oceanside - Escondido 
Northern San Diego City 

Anaheim 

San Francisco Co.: Assembly District 19 
.. " 23 

San Mateo Co.: San Mateo 

Marin Co.: San Rafael Area 
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Riverside Co •. 

Ventura Co. 

Monterey 

Santa Cruz ... 
This list-represents areas in California that have voted 
high Republican in the past. We were not permitted to 
gather the California precinct data ourselves so there may 
be a problem in ranking precincts inside cities, towns and 
counties. I'll check this over the weekend. 

I will also prepare outlines similar to this for Illinois, 
Pennsylvania, Hissouri, New York, Maryland, New York and 
Connecticut. I can prepare county lists for most of the 
other states if you want. 

cc: Fred Malek 
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